1ST STEP TRAINING GUIDE

Ok, I want to get started in Network Marketing, Now What!



Ron Malezis

TABLE OF CONTENTS



PREVIEW	3
A QUICK OVERVIEW OF OUR PROFESSION	4
THE FLIP SIDE – LET'S BE 'REAL'	5
WHY OUR BUSINESS MODEL HAS ACHIEVED MASSIVE SUCCESS WORLDWIDE	6
AN EFFICIENT & PROFITABLE BUSINESS SYSTEM	7
HOW DOES IT WORK?	8
IS IT SIMPLE?	9
LEARN THE STEPS	10
WHAT THIS BUSINESS IS NOT	11
WHERE DO WE START?	12
ARE YOU COACHABLE?	13
WHAT WILL STOP YOU	14
ASSESS YOUR ASSETS	15
2 KINDS OF PEOPLE	16
"WARM MARKET" VS. "NEW MARKET"	17
A KEY STRATEGY	19
THE MISUNDERSTOOD POWER	20
USING A LEVERAGED BUSINESS PLAN	21
REVENUE GENERATING ACTIVITIES	22
THE GREAT TIME WASTERS	24
A QUICK REVIEW	25
	26

OK, I WANT TO GET STARTED... NOW WHAT?!?





PREVIEW

Hello and **CONGRATULATIONS** for requesting this eye-opening and detailed guide. It will explain exactly what you must know, and what actions you'll need to take in order to quickly begin generating a new stream of income with your new home business.

Not everybody makes it this far, so you are to be complimented, because It shows you are willing to take the steps needed in order to financially protect yourself and your family.

Before we dig into the specific details, I want you to be confident in knowing that you will get the answers to the 3 most important questions you need to be asking yourself at this point:

- · How does it work?
- Is it simple?
- Can I do it?

This guide is NOT just a bunch of 'fluff', or mere philosophy. Inside these pages you will see the EXACT STEPS you will need to take if you are going to achieve your goal of generating a large, dependable stream of income with your new home business.

A QUICK OVERVIEW OF OUR PROFESSION



Here's a simple *truth bomb*... but one that seems to frustrate, confuse, and bewilder many people. In fact, there are some who could find the following statement to be controversial, and may even attempt to dispute it. But that doesn't stop it from still being true.

Network Marketing has been PROVEN, time and time again, to be the *ultimate* FINANCIAL SHORTCUT for achieving personal wealth.

Network Marketing has massive advantages over nearly every other way to make one's fortune. It doesn't require large cash investments, or getting into debt up to your eyeballs, or having costly overhead. There is no inventory to buy, maintain, track, store, and ship. You don't need fancy facilities or large numbers of employees. You don't need advanced degrees or formal schooling. You don't need a particular employment background or type of work experience to get started. And the list goes on and on.

You also have significant advantages that simply do not exist with most other opportunities. These days, with many MLM companies, you truly have a worldwide marketplace. You also have a HUGE DEMAND for what you offer; a demand that is constantly growing.

As anyone can plainly see, now more than ever before, there is an increasing number of people who are actively seeking legitimate ways to make money from home.

THE FLIP SIDE — Let's be 'real'



I want to get this out of the way early. It's important to be REAL, and for us not to engage in fantasy.

Let's talk about the 'Flip Side' of the coin.

Network Marketing also has an incredibly high rate of FAILURE. There. I said it.

Too many people approach this profession like "The Lazy Man's Way to Riches". They buy into FAIRYTALES like "the product sells itself", or that it's all about positioning, or you don't need to recruit, or that success will be easy. The sad fact of life is that most people completely and totally MISUN-DERSTAND the true power behind this business model. As a result, they bomb. They become utter failures and then badmouth the profession. (By the way, I'll share what that misunderstood power is later on in this guide. But first let's get clear on a couple of things.)

This is NOT a get-rich-quick 'scheme'.

It is a BUSINESS with rules that must be followed and procedures that must be learned and applied.

In order to be successful here, one must gain some new skills and take the time to properly develop them.

Over and above the new income you can generate, learning these skills will result in you having more self-confidence, being less stressed, becoming a better communicator, being a more respected leader, and many more positive attributes.

WHY OUR BUSINESS MODEL HAS ACHIEVED MASSIVE SUCCESS WORLDWIDE

Often the best way to grasp something new is to compare it to something already familiar to you.

What was the best hamburger you ever ate? Seriously. Think about it for a second and have an answer in mind. Maybe it was your mom's hamburger, or an In-and-Out burger, or some burger at a restaurant you love, or at a cookout or barbecue. You got it? Good. Here's what I'm betting you did NOT say: "McDonald's".

Here's the point. Something doesn't have to be the BEST in order for it to become the BEST SELLING. McDonald's may not have the best burgers, but what they do have is the *best burger-selling system*.

Stop and think about that for a moment.

And they're not alone. Domino's Pizza does many BILLIONS in sales each year. Do they have the best pizza? No. But once again, what they have is an amazing pizza-selling system.

With a properly working system, you only have to follow it, not create it. The heavy lifting has already been done for you. Having good system in place is why a 19 year old kid can open up a Chick-Fil-A restaurant in the morning and then supervise a small team, as hundreds of customers are fed.

An interesting, but little known fact, is that in the course of its long history, Network Marketing has been directly responsible for creating the popularity of many products and services that have become part of everyday life, including but not limited to, concentrated detergents, vitamins, protein powder, many nutritional supplements, the high protein/low carb diet, plastic containers to hold food, water filtration, phone cards, discount telephone services, deregulated television services, deregulated electric service, essential oils, term life insurance, crowd funding, and many, many, more.

It is a remarkable truth that the above-mentioned products and services were first popularized with the general public through Network Marketing.

AN EFFICIENT & PROFITABLE BUSINESS SYSTEM



Network Marketing utilizes an extraordinarily efficient and profitable business model for the mass distribution of products and services. Our direct distribution system BYPASSES most of the middlemen that are found in traditional retail marketing.

We eliminate nearly all the corporately paid media advertising. Instead, the amount usually earmarked for product advertising is paid out in commissions and bonuses to independent representatives.

You see, we employ the single-most effective advertising of all... Word Of Mouth! (Look it up. The statistics on the overwhelming effectiveness of "W. O. M." advertising will ASTOUND you.) The Network Marketing business model also eliminates most of the costs associated with the traditional distribution chain, i.e. from manufacturers to warehouses, then to local distributors, then to stores, and finally to the end consumer.

Instead, ours is a direct to consumer business model. Once again, the amounts normally earmarked for those

traditional expenses becomes available to pay out in commissions and bonuses to people like you.

With Network Marketing a representative ("Rep" - also commonly called a "Distributor") connects directly with the consumer. The parent company handles all the rest. The company collects the order electronically, processes it along with the payment, and then ships the product to the customer.

The company does all the payment processing, inventory control, shipping, warehousing, delivery, and even all the accounting, and then sends the commissions and bonuses directly to you for acquiring a customer. All you did was introduce a new customer or a new rep, and the company handles all the fulfillment. As long as that customer continues to order product, (usually monthly) you will be paid again and again, for work you did just that one time.

HOW DOES IT WORK?



Network Marketing is a SIMPLE business, but that is not the same as being EASY.

If you've ever played golf, you know that the idea of hitting a small ball with a club in order to make it go into a hole is a very SIMPLE idea. If you're a golfer, you know it's not EASY.

There are a few key concepts you will need to understand in order to become successful with Network Marketing.

The first key is the idea of **DUPLICA- TION.** This is a very important concept!

"Duplication" means you must adhere to a system that the majority of the other people who join your team can duplicate. It's kind of like a game of 'Follow the Leader' that you may have played as a child.

Here, the goal is to have MANY PEO-PLE on your team who each do a LIT-TLE, rather than YOU trying to do a LOT on your own. Being able to do a LOT is not something everybody can do. It takes a higher level of skill and determination. But being able to do a LITTLE is something most people can do.

The goal is to keep the process, and the tasks, simple enough that most people will be able to perform them, rather than attempting things that requires people who have some special background or education.

You must learn to keep the tasks, and the process for accomplishing those tasks, simple and easy to follow.

IS IT SIMPLE?



You've heard of the K.I.S.S. principle? It stands for **Keep It Simple Sweetheart**. (Or **Keep It Short** & **Sweet**)

To achieve success with your home business, you only need to do 7 simple things.

Here is what we do:

- 1. We talk to people.
- 2. We invite some of them to look at our presentation materials.
- 3. We follow up to see who has looked and who hasn't.
- 4. We sort the ones who are interested from the ones who are not.



- 5. We enroll the ones who are interested in our products and/or our business.
- 6. We help new members get started by using our products the right way.
- 7. We help members who also want to generate income to learn these steps

Then, we REPEAT the steps.

Those are your **7 STEPS TO SUC-CESS**.

LEARN THE STEPS





It's like dancing. You must learn the steps. Anybody can do it.

The better you know the steps, the better you will perform. If you've ever watched the TV show "Dancing With The Stars", you've seen them take complete novices, and over the course of a few weeks, turn them into competitive dancers, regardless of their background.

While not everyone can be a champion, every single contestant on the show demonstrates observable improvement from when they first started. That's because they learned the

steps, and were coached on how to perform them better.

You can learn the steps too.

WHAT THIS Business is <u>not</u>



Why do some people say they don't want to get involved in our profession? People don't get involved *not* because they don't want time freedom and money freedom. They do.

Furthermore, nobody's going to say, "No, I don't want an extra \$1,000 a month or \$5,000 a month." That would be silly.

They say 'NO' because they can't see themselves doing WHAT YOU'RE DO-ING to get them in the business.

This is a business of SORTING not SELLING. So, if you're SELLING... you're doing it wrong.

This is NOT a business of trying to CONVINCE people. We do NOT go around "Trying to put square pegs in round holes".

This is more like being an old-time prospector. We're sifting through the people we contact looking for GOLD. It's a waste of time and energy trying to convince a rock to change. True?

That's hard for some people to wrap their heads around.

Once you become a believer in your products, your services, your company's mission, your pay plan, and the impressive real-world results you will see paraded in front of you at every company event and webinar, you'll want others to see it too. It's frustrating when they don't. The natural tendency is to try to convince them.

That's a mistake.

You simply let them go. Then you contact others, always searching for the ones who are golden. You want the ones who want you. You want the ones who WANT the products, and/or the opportunity you've got.

Letting people go who simply aren't interested at this time, gets rid of all the stress. It makes it SIMPLE.

WHERE DO WE START?



You start with a DECISION.

Let me be clear. I did not say you start with a WISH, or a HOPE, or even a PRAYER. (Although, those can all be good things.)

You start with a DECISION. That means that you decide that you are serious about generating a significant, dependable income with a new home business of your own.

You must treat this at least as seriously as whatever else you are doing to support yourself and pay your bills.

Please go back and read that previous sentence again, because THAT is what it will take.

Look! If you treat this like a HOBBY, it will *PAY* you like a hobby. And hobbies don't pay... they cost.

However, if you treat this like a BUSI-NESS it can pay you like NO OTH-ER BUSINESS. Because here, unlike most other jobs, you get to do the work once... and get paid for it over and over again.

One of the biggest advantages of Network Marketing is the opportunity to receive RESIDUAL INCOME.

You are likely familiar with book or music royalties. Someone writes a book or a song. It continues to sell. That author continues to receive income from something they did in the past.

Residual income in Network Marketing is money you receive from work you did in the past, that continues to be paid to you now and in the future.

ARE YOU COACHABLE?



Network marketing is a unique business. It's not like others. That means you'll need to learn new things.

Truthfully, there are only a couple ways you can learn this business. One way is to be fortunate enough to have a caring sponsor, or an upline rep, who has the right experience that they are willing to share the 'tricks of the trade' with you.

Whenever you get a chance to be in front of someone who's a little further ahead of you, be sure to take the time to learn. Ask questions. In the beginning, you will feel awkward... just as with nearly any other thing that's new to you.

Always remember, even great experts were once newbies.

You're going to be doing things that you're not used to, but over a period of time, what feels awkward will soon feel natural. Things that were hard to do in the beginning will soon become second nature to you.

What makes a person become *successful* sooner, rather than later, is the willingness to be **COACHABLE**.

Be teachable. Be trainable. Become a good student. Only then will you gain the skills to become a great producer. Eventually, YOU will become the coach.

Think of it like any professional sport. Earlier, I used the example of golf. A popular game that is simple but is also very "nuanced". It is simple. Not easy. Even the greatest champion golfers still have coaches or experts who give them tips, pointers, and advice.

The "best of the best" are still coachable. You will need to be coachable too.

WHAT WILL STOP YOU



One of the biggest stumbling blocks most people have is FEAR.

Here's a story one of my mentors told me to make an important point. He asked me if I would jump out of an airplane without a parachute? Of course, I said "NO!" Then he asked if I would do it for a million dollars. My immediate response was "Are you crazy? There's no way I would jump out of an airplane for a million dollars, because I would be dead."

Then he said something I never forgot. It stopped me cold. He told me I was making a decision without all the facts, and that my bad decision could cost me a million bucks. Then he asked me, "What if the airplane was on the ground?"

In this guide, it is my intention to provide you with enough of the right facts to help you reduce or eliminate your fear. These facts can also help you to make good decisions which will enable you to achieve your goals and enjoy the lifestyle of your dreams.

In our profession, one of the biggest fears people have is RECRUITING. They just don't want to put themselves in the position of approaching people, making presentations, and risking rejection. However, recruiting is the single-most important activity necessary to achieving financial success in Network Marketing. But because of fear, most people will find all sorts of excuses and 'busy work' that makes them appear to be working, but doesn't produce significant financial results.

ASSESS YOUR ASSETS



Just as in any traditional business, one of the first tasks is to make a detailed list and consider every possible asset you have that can help you become successful.

Some of those are physical assets, like money and property. Other assets are your network of contacts and your personality traits.

A good thing to know right up front is that very little money is needed to start a home business. You also don't need to buy or lease space, because you'll be working from home (or literally anyplace where you have a WIFI connection).

You should take inventory of those personality traits that you feel will serve you best. Are you persistent, reliable, honest, etc.? Making yourself aware of your most positive traits will become important. Everyone faces challenges. Knowing your best traits can help see you through any difficult days.

Another thing to consider is your present *network* of contacts. (It is called "Network" Marketing for a *reason*.

LOL.)

You've heard it all your life. "To become successful, it's not just WHAT you know, it's WHO you know."

So, you'll want to start with as complete a list as you can make of people you know. Keep in mind, only about 10 to 15% of them will be interested in your home business. Therefore, it's important to GRADE the list in order to help you determine who the most likely people will be.

The starter kit that comes with your home business usually has forms that will help you to make a thorough inventory of your network of contacts.

This is a very important step. Do not treat it lightly, or ignore it. Your success, or failure, will be determined by how well you start.

12 KINDS OF PEOPLE



This may sound comical, but that does not stop it from also being true.

There are only 2 kinds of people in the world:

- 1. People you know
- 2. People you don't know

I would add one word to that second category. People you don't know... YET.

Which category is bigger?

Yes. It's meant to be funny. But it's also completely ON POINT.

Of course, there are many more people in the world that you DON'T know. So, one of your most important tasks will be to GROW your list of the people you know by connecting with people you don't know... yet.

There are a number of ways to do that. You can use **social media sites** such as Facebook and LinkedIn. There's some great training out there about the best ways to do that. It may take a while to learn the fine points of using social media. Be aware that your company may have some restrictions about what you can, and cannot do, when using social media.

You can attend **local business net-working meetings**. Formal groups of many types exist in nearly every city. You can find them by doing a simple online search.

You can become more active with **community organizations**: i.e. social, political, educational, athletic, and religious groups. Many people enjoy this, because it brings you closer to your community.

You can **advertise**. This is a more advanced idea and takes a higher level of skill. This idea is best left to other, more experienced people during your early days in business. You may choose to come back to it at a later date.

You can **buy leads**. This is probably the *best* and *fastest* way to build your business. The chief advantage of buying leads is that you are able to directly contact people who have 'stepped up' and indicated they have an immediate interest in starting a home business. Buying leads from a reputable source can significantly speed up your progress.

"WARM MARKET" VS. "NEW MARKET"



Your "Warm Market" is defined as those people who are in category 1: they are people you know.

It makes all the sense in the world to make your first contacts be among the people you already know.

Think of it this way, if you were to open a traditional business, an ice cream parlour for example, who would you tell about it first?

As your first step, would you take out expensive ads in local media, or hire a printer to design flyers, or would you tell the people you know, who live in the area, that you're opening an ice cream shop?

Of course! You'd start by telling people you know.

Well, the same thing is true here. And like anything else, there's a right way and a wrong way to go about doing it. You'd never want to be put in the position of trying to 'chase' your family and friends. Right?

But, if you were telling them about your ice cream shop, you wouldn't feel that way though, would you? Of course not.

It's the same thing here.

Your home business starter kit will most likely have some training about the best things to say to help you let your "Warm Market" know about your new home business. Your sponsor, or an experienced 'upline' rep can also be tremendously helpful to you with that.

Your "New Market" is defined as those people you don't know... yet.

Depending on how you meet them, and how well you know them, will determine the best time and method to let them know about your new business. You certainly want to be sensible about it, and not 'pitch' your new contacts as soon as you meet them.

Once again, there's a right way and a wrong way to go about this. And as before, your sponsor or experienced 'upline' rep can be helpful to you here. The one area you are most likely to get

the best results, with the least amount of discomfort is by contacting leads.

"LEADS" are simply people who have expressed an interest in getting into a home business, and are waiting for someone to contact them with something that appeals to them.

This is a very time-efficient method. It's especially beneficial for those who have a very limited amount of time to work on their new business and want to make the most of it. That's because no time is wasted trying to find people who are interested. Interested people are delivered to you.

When you work leads, you no longer have to do any prospecting. All your time can be focused on contacting and making presentations to people who are actively looking for a home business.

It will ultimately come down to whether or not the leads you've contacted LIKE YOU and/or the business you present to them. So, learning the best things to say and good techniques to use when delivering your presentation will be important to your success.

There is some wonderful training available to teach you all the best scripts and strategies to use when calling leads. Best of all, nearly all of it is free training.

This training will not come from the home business you join, but from the company who provides your leads. It's in everybody's best interest that you become good at calling leads. You want to be good at it so you can generate a sizable income. The lead company wants you to be good at it... so you buy more leads.

But far and away, the MOST IMPORT-ANT REASON to become good at calling leads is that *your prospects* want you to be good at it. That's because they want to have *confidence* in joining somebody who has a proven system for success.

You'll recall that earlier we talked about hamburger and pizza businesses who had the BEST SYSTEMS are the ones who enjoy the most success.

Becoming good at contacting leads, and then helping your newest recruits do it too, is how many people in our profession have become extremely wealthy.

A KEY STRATEGY

everybody.

As you know from the previous information, contacting your "Warm Market" is the most important starting place for

That's because it is people who are in your "Warm Market" who will know you and trust you the most. Network Marketing is essentially a business where you're building relationships.

So, it makes perfect sense that you'd want to start with people you already have a relationship with. It's easier to get started with someone who knows you, likes you, and trusts you.

As soon as someone joins you in your business, you want to **GET OUT OF YOUR LIST, and INTO THEIR LIST.**

Let me say that again. When a new recruit joins your business, it's important that they have quick success to help keep their belief and enthusiasm high. You must temporarily stop calling people on your list, and help them contact the people on their list.

When new recruits join your team, you want to work with them to put together their own "Warm Market" list and use your company's scripts and training to invite their contacts to take a look at



the business.

Now, this may come as a surprise to some of you... You do the SAME THING when you're working LEADS.

That's right. As soon as one of your LEADS joins your team, you want to help them make and work their own "Warm Market" list.

In addition to working with your newest recruits, you will still continue to call people on your warm market list and you will also continue to connect with prospects you bought.

You must always endeavor to lead the way by your own good example.

This is a critically important point, and is one that all the most successful networkers do, and the unsuccessful ones don't.

THE MISUNDERSTOOD POWER



Early in this guide, in the section labelled "The Flip Side", I mentioned something I referred to as a "misunderstood power"

Now it's time for me to reveal THE MIS-UNDERSTOOD POWER behind Network Marketing that can make it your ultimate financial shortcut to achieving personal wealth.

The astounding power of Network Marketing can be summed up in one word: **LEVERAGE**.

The "BUSINESS DICTIONARY" defines leverage this way: "The ability to influence a system, or an environment, in a way that multiplies the outcome of one's efforts without a corresponding increase in the consumption of resources. In other words, leverage is the advantageous condition of having a relatively small amount of cost yield a relatively high level of returns." Read more: http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/leverage.html

Leverage allows you to MULTIPLY your results, and it AMPLIFIES your power without consuming any more

resources or energy.

Archimedes, the world's greatest scientist of the classical age, famously said, "Give me a lever and a place to stand, and I will move the world."

He was expressing the point that SMALL forces can accomplish HUGE results when applying the power of leverage, which at least figuratively, moves the world.

USING A LEVERAGED BUSINESS PLAN



There are 3 ways that the concept of leverage applies to Network Marketing:

- 1. Time
- 2. Effort
- 3. Money

Being successful in Network Marketing is NOT based how much work you can do yourself. Instead it is all about leveraging the time and efforts of your team.

Follow me here. Suppose you are working your networking business 20 hours a week by yourself. You are going to be paid on the results you've created during those 20 hours.

However, if you have built a team of just 16 members who each are putting 20 hours into their businesses, you can now be paid on the results from those TOTAL hours: 16 people X 20 hours = 320 hours a week.

Let's take it just one step further and say you have a team of just 50 members putting in 20 hours a week. Now you can be paid on the efforts and results of 1,000 hours a week.

Here's another aspect to it. The key to making money is to focus on those tasks which are directly responsible for generating revenue. 90% of your time needs to be devoted to money making activities.

So, if your money making activities are focused on recruiting, then that's what all your people need to be doing too. This is why having a clear, effective, LEVERAGED game plan works so well.

REVENUE GENERATING ACTIVITIES



You must avoid time wasting activities and focus on revenue generating activities.

Working pre-qualified leads is the very best way to maximize the effectiveness of your own time. This gives you personal "time leverage".

Suppose your plan is to work your business by contacting between 150 and 300 people a week during the 20 hours you have available. Where would you find that many people to speak to about your business if you didn't have a bonafide source of high quality leads?

Keep in mind that the average "Warm Market" list is about 100 to 200 people in total.

Currently there are millions upon millions of people who are actively looking for ways to make extra money working from home on a weekly basis. Wouldn't it be great to tap into to this huge resource?

A proven business plan is to work pre-qualified leads, where people have responded to online advertising, 'raised their hands' requesting more information, and then answered several questions to qualify their level of interest. Your time can be spent directly reaching out to people who have identified themselves as wanting to make additional money in a home-based business.

Now imagine you had a team of 50 people each working 20 hours a week and they were contacting between 150 to 300 pre-qualified prospects a week. For the sake of easy arithmetic let's use 200 leads a week being contacted by 50 reps on your team. That's 10,000 prospects a week that your group is reaching out to, making presentations, and inviting them to look at your business opportunity. Just IMAGINE the kinds of results that could create.

Also, when a person joins your business from a highly organized system like that, their view of the world is – THAT'S how to do the business... because it's how they got recruited.

Now imagine your team growing to 100 members, all doing the same thing. That's 20,000 prospects a week being

contacted.

It would be physically impossible for a single person to come any where near close to achieving contact rates like that.

Understanding the awesome power of leverage means you don't need a big group of people in order to earn a lot of money. You just need a dedicated group of people who are productive, because they are working a clear and proven system.

THE GREAT TIME WASTERS



Everybody is looking for a 'magic bullet'. Some think its social media groups, others think its building sales funnels, a few want to run ads, there are even some who want to write blogs and use 'magnetic attraction'. In truth, all those things work. It's just a question of how much time, effort, and money you want to put in before you start to see results.

You can spend 30, 40, or more hours a week just learning how to do social media marketing, write blogs, build funnels, run ads, or shoot videos. On top of the time, you also have to PAY for the education either by buying training courses, or attending the school of 'hard-knocks'.

Then, there's the question of whether or not it's duplicatable. Let's face it, just because you can do it, doesn't mean everyone on your team can too. There's no leverage in a business plan that is not duplicatable by the majority of your team members.

Look. You can spend your time building systems and doing a lot of prospecting, searching for qualified people. OR you can spend your time making presentations and closing business with leads who came to you pre-qualified.

Remember it's about leverage. Stay focused on money making activities that are duplicatable.

A QUICK REVIEW





guides like this after a day or two.

One last thing. People are always looking for a shortcut of some kind. Well, for those who take it seriously, apply the fundamentals, and give it just 2 or 3 good years, Network Marketing can

be your *ultimate financial shortcut* to achieving wealth and enjoying the life-

style of your dreams.

Be sure to review this guide as many times as you need. People often find they pick up new ideas from re-reading

Network Marketing is a very *simple* business, but never mistake it for an *easy* business. There are skills you need to learn that are crucial to your success.

Keep in mind that LEVERAGE is the most important power in achieving the success you seek. You must understand and employ leverage with your time and efforts. Work and teach clear, proven, business systems as we discussed earlier.

Once you do that, then your income will be the product of that leverage, as it gets multiplied and amplified.

IN CONCLUSION

*

This guide has given you a realistic and detailed overview of what to expect when starting your home business.

You now know the most important activities you'll need to engage in. You've been alerted as to the things that cause others to fail. You've gotten a fair and sensible view of what will be expected of you in order to be successful. You can plainly see the list of simple steps to take.

There is nothing here that is difficult for a person of at least average abilities, who possesses the above-average desire to improve his or her financial situation.

Along with the monetary benefits you can look forward to gaining many positive, personal attributes that make for a happier, more fulfilling and enjoyable life.

We wish you the very best of good fortune. Work hard. Treat this seriously, and you too can enjoy a lifestyle that others only dream about.